EXHIBIT "H"

.SOUTH
~% JFLORIDA

State College
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 8.3
PRESENT TO BOARD: JUNE 24, 2020
TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL &/7.4

SUBJECT: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)

Attached is a summary of the proposed renovation projects to be included with our Capital
Improvement Program (CIP) documents due July 31, 2020. The Capital Improvement
Program and Legislative Budget Request have been prepared in accordance with the
approved Educational Plant Survey (2018-2023) and the Architectural Master Plan: Year
2020. Board approval is required.

The CIP process requires that we prioritize the projects annually:

o New Construction Projects- includes new facilities and additions
Remodeling Projects- changes the use of currently assigned space

¢ Renovation Projects- improves or repairs existing facilities and/or provides
infrastructure enhancements/improvements.

The documents have been prepared with due consideration of enrollment projections,
anticipated program changes, and a current assessment of all facilities/infrastructure.
If information or clarification is desired, please advise.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the Capital Improvement Program Plans for
2021-22 through 2025-26 and submission to the Division of
Florida Colleges as presented.

600 West College Drive, Avon Park, Florida 33825-9356 | 863-453-6661
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